The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Thursday, February 16, 2023

9:30 AM

VOTE

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Cultural Affairs, Libraries and International Intergroup Relations

Chi A. Ossé, Chair Members: Eric Dinowitz, Amanda Farías, Shahana K. Hanif, Crystal Hudson, Rita C. Joseph, Farah N. Louis, Francisco P. Moya and Sandra Ung

Roll Call	
Present: Os	ssé, Dinowitz, Farías, Hanif, Hudson, Joseph, Louis, Moya and Ung
the Ci Benga promo	ution recognizing February 21 as Mother Language Day in ty of New York to honor the importance of the ali/Bangla language to Bangladeshis everywhere and to ote the acceptance of linguistic and cultural diversity in our nunities
<u>Attachm</u>	ents: Res. No. 474, February 2, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 2/15/23, Committee Report 2/16/23, Hearing Transcript 2/16/23, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, February 16, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda
This Reso	lution was Hearing Held by Committee
<u>Attachm</u>	ents: Res. No. 474, February 2, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 2/15/23, Committee Report 2/16/23, Hearing Transcript 2/16/23, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, February 16, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda
A motion Roll Call.	was made that this Resolution be Approved by Committee approved by
Affirmative: 9	- Ossé, Dinowitz, Farías, Hanif, Hudson, Joseph, Louis, Moya and Ung
by Bla	ution recognizing the accomplishments of and issues faced ick women by designating February 15 annually as Black agic Day in the City of New York.
<u>Attachm</u>	ents: Res. No. 486, February 2, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 2/15/23, Committee Report 2/16/23, Hearing Transcript 2/16/23, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, February 16, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda
This Reso	lution was Hearing Held by Committee
<u>Attachm</u>	ents: Res. No. 486, February 2, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 2/15/23, Committee Report 2/16/23, Hearing Transcript 2/16/23, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, February 16, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda
A motion Roll Call.	was made that this Resolution be Approved by Committee approved by
Affirmative: 9	- Ossé, Dinowitz, Farías, Hanif, Hudson, Joseph, Louis, Moya and Ung

Res 0488-2023	Resolution recognizing the contributions of Delta Sigma Theta to public service by designating March 3 annually as Delta Day in the City of New York.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 488, February 2, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 2/15/23, Committee Report 2/16/23, Hearing Transcript 2/16/23, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, February 16, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda
	This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 488, February 2, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 2/15/23, Committee Report 2/16/23, Hearing Transcript 2/16/23, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, February 16, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda
	A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 9 - Ossé, Dinowitz, Farías, Hanif, Hudson, Joseph, Louis, Moya and Ung